
To

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, SUNDARGARH FOREST DIVISION
(Phone - 06622-27 2243, F N<-06622-27 4987, email-dfosngdvn(Eyahoo.co.in)

No.sse _/4F fMisc) Dt. \ 02/2027

Sub: -

The General Manager
(Construction) .Gail India Limited

proposal for diversion of 1.0948 ha. of forest land for laying Natural Gas Pipeline along
with optical fibre cable (OFC) from Jagdishpur [U.P) to Haldia (W'B) & Dhamra via- Bihar
and fharkhand through Reserved Forest/ Protected Land in Sundargarh District.

Proposal No.46243/2020 & State Serial No.OR-09 /202t dt.19.01.2020.Ref:-

Sir,

With reference to subject cited above, on scrutiny of the proposal the following

discrepancies are furnished below:

l. Check list should be filled and submit properly duly signed by the authorised person.

2. Technical approval letter has not been submitted.

3. As per land schedulerStatus of land as on 25.10.1980 has not been submitted.

4. Details of compensatory afforerstation land have not been mentioned.

5. Undertaking for FRA Certificate and all necessary undertaking has not been submitted.

6. All topo sheets, Index map, Layout map etc has not been authenticated by the

concerned Range Officer.

Further , you are requested to comply the above short coming of documents after necessary

rectification and re-submit the proposal for onward transmission .Hence , the proposal in 6 sets are

returned herewith for re-submission after due comphance .

Encl:- D.P.-6 sets .

Memo No. G1 3 Dt \L.6L.2_s)-\
Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests , Forest Diversion & Nodal

Officer , FC-Act.,O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,Odisha ,Bhubaneswar for f4ilour of your
kind information and necessary action.

for favour of your kind information and necessary action.
, Rourkela

ndarga rh Forest Division.

\fyta"rrrrh Forest Division.

l;rrda rca rtr Forest Division.


